

ANDERTON WITH MARBURY PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

Anderton with Marbury Parish Council Meeting held at 6pm on Tuesday 30th January 2024 at Anderton Memorial Hall

1. Attendance

Parish Councillors Helen Brewin (HB), Mike Green (MG), Cathy Walmsley (CW) June Thomas (JT) Alisha Williamson (AW) Helen Grant (HG) Cllr Lynn Gibbon (LG)

2. Apologies:

Cllr Phil Marshall

3. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest in respect of anything on the agenda.

4. Open Forum/ Submissions from the public

5. Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 11th December 2023

Minutes were reviewed and agreed

6. Cllr Lynn Gibbon Update

- Cheshire West & Cheshire Council to undertake works on resurfacing of main road through the village.
- CEO visit to Marbury 29th February at Wincham Village Hall. LG keen for reps to attend as first time CEO has visited. Questions to be submitted in advance.
- 4.99% rise in Council Tax – additional funding needed to be raised for Adult Social Care.

7. Mobile Signal in the village

Survey set up to collate evidence to support business case. To be promoted via social media channels.

HG asks for list of addresses so can be marked off when response received and follow up with leaflet to addresses who haven't responded. HB to see if she has list.

8. Land Registry

Application to register the hall still shows as pending on LR website

9. Financial Report

- a. Report for 2023 provided by HB and summary of events (reports attached)
- b. Charity commission year end is March but as all our accounts are Jan-Dec it was agreed that a request will be made to change to December.

10. Lettings Report

- a. The hall continues to be used on a regular basis by the childminder's group and several sports groups. Generally payment is up to date.

11. Grounds Maintenance

- a. Community action continues to tidy the grounds on an ad hoc basis.
- b. The tree surgeon has been requested to tidy the hawthorn trees at the front of the grounds, waiting for his availability.
- c. John Tudor will ask the farmer who leases his land if we can dispose of the leaves around the edges of the field.
- d. The drains require some work on them which will cost in the region of £1,000 this was agreed to go ahead.

12. Hall Building

- a. The remedial work needed for the hall surpasses income but the roof needs to be repaired, HB to enquire.
- b. 2024 Events:

Sunday 24th March 14.00

Dedication of the patio table & chairs. Past committee members, Janet Bullock and local Councillors to be invited. Light refreshments to be provided.

Friday 15 th March 19.30

Bingo night with pie & peas. CW will check on prices for pies before advising of entry fee.

Saturday 15 th June 14.00

King's birthday Summer Fete

Any other business:

There being no other business the meeting closed at 19.30

2024 meetings:

12 March 2024
23 April 2024
4 June 2024
16 July 2024
27 August 2024
08 October 2024
19 November 2024
December - TBA